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Linda Williams

To: Nancy Pruitt
Subject: RE: NationNet Communictions Corporation
Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2001 10:28 AM

To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: NationNet Communictions Corporation

I'm calling now.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2001 10:24 AM

To: Nancy Pruitt

Subject: NationNet Communictions Corporation

Hi Nancy. We received an application in the mail this morning and there is no cover
letter and no check. We were told not to open dockets if there was no filing fee
enclosed. Doug checked the filing pretty good and he didn't see a check and Matilda check
also. Also, there ig no signature page. Do you want to call them?

Mr. Ralph Monroe, President/CEO
731-660-6596
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

LiLA A. JABER

BrauLIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI

DIvISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770

Pablic Serpice Qonmmission

May 11, 2001

Amalia Marcella, Vice-President/CEO
NationNet Communications Corporation
35 Carriage House Drive, #3

Jackson, Tennessee 38305

Re: Docket No. 010739-TX
Dear Ms. Marcella:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide alternative
local exchange telecommunications service by NationNet Communications Corporation,
which was filed in this office on May 11, 2001, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

 Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires certificate
companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, or
contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be
expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Matilda Sanders M, 3 LyL - P&K

From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2001 10:00 AM ‘]L
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/10/01 9:58:00 AM

PAA Orders

010739 - 0107390r.jae
010904 - 010904o0r jae
010872 - 0108720r.jae
010809 - 0108090r jae
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9/10/01***********7:31 AM***********MatIIda Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders |5

From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2001 6:18 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/7/01 6:15:00 PM

Consummating Orders

010499 - 010499co.jae
010872 - 010872co.jae
010809 - 010809co.jae
010904 - 010904co.jae
010739 - 010739co.jae



